



TAMMTB Meeting Minutes

Call to order

A meeting of Tamworth Mountain Bikers Inc was held at 7pm at The Tamworth Hotel, on August 8th, 2022.

Attendees

Ross Aylwin, Jeff Benson, Rob McGilvray, Ben Marsh, Michael Crummy Alyssa Rogan

Apologies

Grant Simm, Elsie McKenzie

Approval of minutes

Motion: To accept the minutes from the previous meeting as a true and accurate record of the meeting held 18th July 2022

Moved: Jeff Benson

Seconded: Ross Aylwin

Matters arising

Follow on from previous minutes:

- 1- Endurance races
 - Vote for Inverell to be held on 24/25 November.
 - Tamworth 5 hour - Plan to be September 25. RA to discuss with Alyssa about Adaptive involvement.
- 2- Trail fairies - Further discussion from previous meeting was requested.
 - Ross to talk to Rob to set up some tasks

Reports

Club Activity and Park Activity:

Some general car park fence repairs have been done and a little track maintenance, but nothing much happening in the last 3 weeks.

Discussion about ongoing maintenance required, with the general consensus being for rock racking.

Treasurer's Report:



TMB Inc Treasurers
Report 1 Jan to 31 July

We have : General acct \$22,019.92 and Debit card \$239.68.

Significant payments and receipts:

- \$502.62 payment to Crazydomians web hosting. NB Had to be paid using a card and as our debit card only has \$500 limit, I paid for it and recouped the payment.
- \$100 payment to Steve Roberts for contribution towards MV costs to attend Stromlo NIAS camp.
- \$46.20 Payment to DTM for a battery for the Spraypack.

Moved: Ross Aylwin

Seconded: Michael Crummy

Secretary's Report:

Crummy reports continued hits via Google

What could we do for a 360 image (street view style) for the park - BM to follow up.

NIAS Report:

Had final sessions - report to be filed officially.

General business

1. Uniforms - Alyssa to open the uniform portal, Crummy will do some social media posts to allow club kit to be ordered for our summer series.
NB - kit will be ordered from Champ Systems. Alyssa to action.
2. Call from AusCycling - TAMMTB hosting 2023 State XCO Champs Oct long weekend - MC \$1000 cost plus commissars (plus their accommodation etc) - estimated \$3k. Costs.
Planning for October long weekend 2023.
Club has moved to proceed further investigations. TAMMTB would like an estimate on numbers to host the race (participant numbers?). Crummy to proceed with further discussions?
3. TAMMTB She Rides - MC
No further update from Auscycling, but MC has submitted an application to AC for a summer time she ride.
She Rides is a 4 sessions skills building programme - aiming to run during October-ish.
Some reimbursement for coaches is encouraged (and accepted by club).
Participant costs estimated to be \$100 pp.
Crummy will follow up with AC.
Will talk also with other clubs females coaches.
4. 2022-23 schedule. Finish Winter Ride/NIXCS, Twilights, All-Schools, Winter 2023 - MC
Crummy has started with EntryBoss for twilight series.
Things to consider - 2023 NIXCs (Ross A to check in with Gunnedah).
2023 All-Schools - Targeting April?
5. NIXCS Prizes. Spoke with Andy. Spending \$400 on the 15 categories - MC
Will include all categories, and a presentation ceremony at the last race (podium style).

6. Jeff suggested one of the twilight rounds could include an Enduro special event?
Feedback was positive, and discussions on how the evening could occur (may require some borrowed timing equipment).
Probably be best on a Sunday?
Discussions will continue

Next meeting

Our next meeting will be held at the Tamworth Hotel at 7pm on Monday 5th September, 2022

Meeting close

Meeting closed at 8:23pm

President

Date of approval